
Robinson, Johanna

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Ahmad, Cameron; Lange, Riley
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM; Clow, Brian
Subject: RE: APPROVAL: Border update, procurement update

Yep.

From: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 12:27 PM
To: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM <PMO.SocialApproval-Approbationsociale.CPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Border update, procurement update

We can forgo the border update.
PPE update good with me! Copying Matt (he should always see PPE related posts)

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Apr 18, 2020, at 11:22 AM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

For JT Twitter.

This morning/early afternoon, simple text post. 

Important update on our border: Canada and the US have agreed to extend by 30 days the border
measures currently in place. This is an important decision that will keep Canadians and
Americans safe.

Mise àjour importante sur notre frontiere : le Canada et les Etats-Unis se sont entendus pour
prolonger de 30 jours les mesures frontalieres qui sont déjà en place. C'est une decision
importante, qui va proteger les gens des deux cotes de la frontiere.

For JT Twitter.

This afternoon sim le text post.

Update on personal protective equipment: Yesterday, two planes full of N95 masks and
coveralls arrived in Canada. More shipments will be coming in this weekend with additional
medical supplies.
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Mise a. jour sur requipement de protection individuelle : le Canada continue de recevoir des
envois d'equipement. Hier, deux avions sont arrives avec des masques N95 et des combinaisons.
D'autres materiel medical arriveront en fin de semaine et au courant de la semaine prochaine.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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